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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Trinity Episcopal Church is of frame construction and uses the vertical 
board and batten construction technique. It is of the Gothic Revival style, 
of the type commonly known as carpenter, cottage, or pseudo-perpendicular. 
Trefoil ornamentation in relief appears on the facade, and three lancet 
arch windows pierce the wall over the front door. There are also four 
lancet arch windows along the sides of the church, indicating the bays. J_ 
Five dormer windows echo the bays, and the battens terminate inja- v-°rae i 
repetition of the lancet points under the eaves. A dentil courje is used 
in place of vergeboard trim. The face of the narthex repeats the facade 
design on a smaller scale. A projection, a sort of an open bellcote or a 
semi-fleche substitutes for a steeple. It is also pierced by a lancet arch 
and the dentillation repeats the narthex and facade trim. A recessed 
trefoil cusp is used here in place of the relief trefoil ornamentation on 
the rest of the building. The bellcote supports a large botonee cross. 
Transepts bisect the cruciform-shaped building between the first and third 
bays on the narthex end. Relief trefoil ornaments and dentillation repeat 
the design of the facade, narthex and bellcote. The two side windows in 
each transept are lancet arched, but an elliptical arch is used to fill in 
the area on the outward ends. The first four bays of the building are the 
nave, the fifth is the choir, while a projection to the north furnishes the 
space for the chancel and a stained glass window with a lancet arch pierces 
the non-apse north gable of the south-to-north axis church. A Parish Hall 
was added in an L extending west from the north end of the church. This 
joined the 1878 Rectory which sat on the block just to the west of the 
church. However, in 197lV^he old Rectory was removed and an addition made 
to the Parish Hall. The pattern now is a quadrangle and the west side of 
the church may only be seen from the small courtyard in the middle of the 
quadrangle. The south wing of this addition extends across the facade of 
the church at the lower level, but it has been constructed in a style 
sympathetic to the original, and the Gothic details have been repeated, not 
obscured. The trefoil motif is found repeatedly in both the old and the 
new portions of the total complex, in various forms, and is fitting to a 
parish church dedicated to the Trinity. Other than the quadrangle addition 
and the extension across the lower level of the facade, the exterior of the 
building is in or near to its original condition. Only the east wing, the 
original section, is being nominated.

This building is located on Lot 8, Block 62 of the Original Town of 
Iowa City, and the deed is recorded in Book 27, page £98 at the Recorder's 
Office in the Johnson County Court House. Lot 7, Block 62 also belongs to 
the church and is the location of the Parish Hall.
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Trinity Parish Church (Episcopal) is the only Gothic Revival building in 
Iowa City that employs vertical boarding, a frequently-used construction 
form of the style. For this reason it is significant as an extant 
example of a common design and building technique of the mid-19th century 
Hkflwest. It is also notable for being attributed to a design by Richard 
Ufpjohn, a New York architect, who was perhaps the most famous Gothic 
Revival advocate in the country, at least for church buildings. The 
church was built in 18?1 at^e cost of $6,2^0, and the construction was 
superintended by James Mj^Sheets, who also built St. Patrick's Church in 
Iowa City. Trinity Church is, so far as can be determined, one of two 
churches built in Iowa either directly from plans by Upjohn, or from 
modifications of drawings found in Upjohn f s Rural Architecture, a book 
of architectural designs published in Ib52. The other one was Hope 
Episcopal Church in Ft. Madison, non-extant. The architectural style 
and the construction technique are virtually unaltered since 1871. 
Furthermore, this building is the parish church of the Protestant 
Episcopal denomination, a group that has been connected with both Iowa 
City, and with the University of Iowa, since the inception of each 
entity. Three University Presidents have been parishioners here, and 
one Rector/of Trinity Parish also served as President of the University. 
That wasfcsilas Totten, 1859-1862. The building and the congregation 
which it houses are an integral part of the social fabric of the 
community, and the building is a visual example of the 19th century 
heritage of the town.
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7. Description

Trinity Episcopal Church, Iowa City, Iowa 

Description of the Interior

The interior of Trinity Episcopal Church continues the Gothic 
Revival style of the exterior in motif. And, as in the cage of the exterior, 
is substantially unaltered since its contruction in 187lKThe only changes 
are the new wood work in front of the choir pews, replacement of portions 
of the Altar rail, and carpeting on the floor. The rest of the interior is, 
in appearance and structurally, as it was when first dedicated.

The main roof of the nave is steeply pitched, pierced by clerestory 
windows, and supported by six heavy beams whose butts divide the side 
walls between each lancet arch window. All windows are stained glass. 
An elaborately carved^ dark-wood reredos stands in front of the large, 
traceried, stained-glass apse window behind the Altar. Dark-wood pews 
are arranged in the nave in the traditional center aisle and side aisle 
pattern of Gothic Churches. The interior walls are plastered and painted 
a light cream. Alcoves on each side of the nave at the second bay 
contain small chapel altars, and the choir is flanked by the organ on the 
right wall and its pipes directly across on the left wall, behind the choir 
pews. The lancet arch design is repeated in the curve of the beams and 
in the opening to the sanctuary. The Bishop's Chair sits to the left of 
the Altar. Trefoil and quatrefoil carvings decorate the woodwork 
throughout the interior, and all of the woodwork is a uniform dark brown.
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